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As you may be aware, in transfer-of-control Case No. 2012-00133 , Water Service 
Corporation of Kentucky ("WSCK") and its corporate affiliates agreed to hold annual meetings 
in Clinton and Middlesboro, as well as meet annually with the Commission and its Staff. In its 
final order, the Commission approved the transfer, contingent on those terms. WSCK held 
public meetings in Clinton and Middlesboro in June and July 2018. It has not met with the 
Commission in this calendar year. 

WSCK seeks to satisfy the requirements of that transfer case by meeting with the 
Commission and its Staff in 2018. WSCK has a rate case pending before the Commission and 
may not be finalized before the end of the year. It, therefore, seeks the guidance of the 
Commission and its Staff as to whether a meeting is appropriate while there is a pending case. If 
the Commission agrees to hold the meeting during the pendency of the case, WSCK requests that 
the Staff coordinates dates in December on which the Commission and its Staff is available for a 
meeting. If the Commission determines that the meeting should be held after a final order in the 
rate case is issued even if the meeting would be held in 2019, WSCK requests confirmation of 
such decision and will request dates for the meeting at the conclusion of the rate case. If it is 
necessary to file a formal motion, please so advise. 

I look forward to Staffs response on this inquiry. 

Sincerely, 
STURGILL, TURNER, BARKER & MOLONEY, PLLC 

~~11!o,(Hl 
cc: Jeb Pinney (via email: Jeb.Pinney@ky.gov) 

Rebecca Goodman (via email: Rebecca.Goodman@ky.gov) 
Justin McNeil (via email: Justin.McNeil@ky.gov) 
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